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Message 
From: Patrick Bourke; G RO on behalf of Patrick Bourke;,_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.__._._._ 
Sent: 04/02/2015 12:22:29 
To: Mark R Davies G RO V R CC: Bel inda Crowe j! 
Subject: RE: Next steps 
Attachments: Confidential and legal ly privileged - pb.pptx 

Mark 

V slightly tweaked attached — I can pop down to explain if you need me to. 

Mark and I are working through the detail of how we implement in a simple flow chart. 

Best wishes 

Patrick 

From: Mark R Davies 
Sent: 04 February 2015 09:21 
To: Patrick Bourke 
Subject: RE: Next steps 

\'IT,I Is1a!11NiTII 

Best wishes, 

Mark 

Mark Davies I Communications and Corporate Affairs Director 

From: Patrick Bourke 
Sent: 04 February 2015 08:57 
To: Mark R Davies 
Subject: RE: Next steps 

Thanks. l'll produce the slides. Mark U and I meeting this morning to thrash out revised options. 

Could I just ask one question ? 

What parts of our forward looking plan (outside Sparrow) or current work rely on BIS goodwill/permission, tacit or 
otherwise, for success ? Trying to gauge how concerned we need to be about Jo and/or her successor over next period. 

Patrick 
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From: Mark R Davies 
Sent: 04 February 2015 08:50 
To: Patrick Bourke 
Subject: RE: Next steps 

More than happy. 

I am meeting Paula and Alice at 2, and have briefed Belinda on how I think we should take the next few 
weeks. Would like to get a powerpoint slide or two done in time for the 2pm meeting. 

Best wishes, 

Mark 

Mark Davies I Communications and Corporate Affairs Director 

From: Patrick Bourke 
Sent: 04 February 2015 08:46 
To: Mark R Davies 
Subject: FW: Next steps 

Mark 

Good morning, 

On this, just to say that I'd be very happy, or rather welcome, the opportunity to engage with George tomorrow with 
you — does that work or would you rather do it alone 

Cheers 

Patrick 

From: Paula Vennells 
Sent: 03 February 2015 16:08 
To: Belinda Crowe 
Cc: Mark R Davies; Chris Aujard; Patrick Bourke; Tom Wechsler; Mark Underwood; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Gavin 
Lambert 
Subject: Re: Next steps 

Thanks Belinda. 
Very helpful. 

Mark, I guess you'll need draft rebuttals asap as our immediate priority is to deprive the SS 
misinformation/generalisations of any oxygen via the BBC journalist: ie., a early warning shot across their 
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bows. But will leave you to pick that up with Belinda. Can I also have sight of the early draft, to remind me 
what the long list of inaccuracies were! 

I have just had a very supportive call from George, who is incandescent about SS. And made the point v 
strongly about how they are simply destroying the brand with their so called independence, and which we are 
paying for. 
George also offered to help as we think through next steps. I'd like us to work with him please, so could Patrick 
and Mark get in touch with him; George is coming in to see me on Thursday - it would be good if you could see 
him on that day. (I didn't mention this but the Fed could also be helpful as part of eg., an ombudsman scheme.) 

Thanks again to everyone. 
Paula 

Sent from my iPhone 
--------------------------

On 3 Feb 2015, at 15:34, Belinda Crowe GRO F> wrote: 

Paula 

You asked for a quick note on what immediate next steps to inform your conversation 
with Alice. We are all meeting now to discuss in more detail, but in general: 

1. Prepare robust rebuttals doc to send to Committee — within next couple of days 
(Belinda/Mel) — check against transcript 
2. Respond to committee on specific actions (MP's meeting Second Sight, legal advice 
on disclosure of docs and abandoned calls to NSBC) 
3. Reconsider options paper to design principles aimed at bringing Scheme to an early 
conclusion (and consequences re SS, WG etc.— by end week with a view to an early 
subcommittee meeting for decision (Chris) 
4. Speak to Richard Callard about Jo's position re Second Sight to tie in with 3 above 
(BC) 
5. Update media handling strategy specifically BBC (Mark) 
6. Consider possible options/solutions for new spmr complaints. 

Best wishes 
Belinda 

Belinda Crowe 
148 Old Street, LONDON, EC 1 ti 9HQ 

GRO 
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